
Mike McGuinness, District 7 
President 
William A. Carrington, District 6 
President Pro Tern 

PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL 

Melanie Rutherford, District 1 
Brett Nicholson, District 2 
Mikal Goodman, District 3 
Kathalee James, District 4 
William Parker, Jr., District 5 

It is this Council's mission "To serve the citizens of Pontiac by committing to help provide an enhanced quality of life 
for its residents, fostering the vision of a family-friendly community that is a great place to live, work and play. " 

47450 Woodward Pontiac, MI 48342 Phone: (248) 758-3200 Garland S. Doyle, M.P.A., City Clerk 

19th Session of the 11th Council 
April 26, 2022 at 6:00 P.M. 

Meeting Location: City Council Chambers 47450 Woodward Pontiac, MI 48342 
Meeting Agenda 

Call to Order 

Invocation 

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States 

Moment of Silence 

Roll Call 

Authorization to Excuse Councilmembers from the Meeting 

Amendments to and Approval of the Agenda 

Approval of the Consent Agenda 
A. April 19, 2022 City Council Meeting Minutes 
B. April 14, 2022 Finance and Personnel Subcommittee Meeting Minutes 

Special Presentation 
1. Centralized Grant Management Strengthening City Capacity 

Presentation Presenters: Dr. Phillip Clay and Ghebre Mehreteab 

Recognition of Elected Officials 

Agenda Address (Two Minutes Time Limit) 

Discussions 
2. Successful Earth Day Cleanups Throughout City Last Week 

3. Michigan Homeowner Assistance Fund Open to Pontiac Residents 

4. Oakland County Housing Trust Fund Establishment and Housing Security Initiatives 

Agenda Items 

Resolutions 
City Council 

5. Resolution Proclaiming May as Asian American and Pacific Islander Heritage Month 



IT 

6. Resolution Recognizing Professional Municipal Clerks Week 

7. Resolution Supporting Walk for Autism and Autism Awareness 

8. Resolution Celebrating Centro Multicultural La Familia Anniversary 

9. Resolution Welcoming the Oakland University Purchase of the Former Baker College Campus 

l 0. Resolution Advocating for Oakland County-Wide Transit Funding, Services Approach 

11. Resolution to Approve the Purchase ofWatchGuard Firewall Appliances and Software at the 
cost of $50,086.20 from Insight Public Sector SLED and Authorize the Mayor to enter into any 
Agreements Necessary to Complete this Transaction. (Discussion) 

Communications 
City Clerk 

12. Clerk's Office Extended Hours for Voting Saturday, April 30, 2022, 10:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. and Sunday, 
May 1, 2022, 10:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. 

13. Next Municipal Election is Tuesday, May 3, 2022, 7:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. 

14. Next Pontiac City Council Meeting is Thursday, May 5, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. 

City Council 
15. Free Landfill Days for Pontiac Residents April 23, April 30, May 7 from 8:00 am to 3:00 pm at 575 Collier 

Road, Pontiac 48340 

16. Household Hazardous Waste Collection, Free for Pontiac Residents, April 30 from 8:00 am to 2:00 pm at 
Oakland County Service Center Complex, 1200 N. Telegraph Road, Pontiac 48341 

17. Second Chances Expungement Fair for Oakland County Convictions, April 30 from 10:00 a.m.-2:00 p.m. at 
UWM Sports Complex, 867 South Boulevard, Pontiac, MI 48341 

Public Comment (Three Minutes Time Limit) 

Closing Comments 
Mayor Greimel (Seven Minutes Time Limit) 
Clerk and City Council (Three Minutes Time Limit) 

Adjournment 

2 



CONSENT 
AGENDA 

A 



April 19, 2022 Draft 

Call to order 

Official Proceedings 
Pontiac City Council 

18th Session of the Eleventh Council 

A Meeting of the City Council of Pontiac, Michigan was called to order at the City Hall Council 
Chambers, 47450 Woodward Ave Pontiac, MI 48342 on Tuesday, April 19, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. by Council 
President Mike McGuinness. 

Invocation - Council President Mike McGuinness 

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States 

Moment of Silence 

Roll Call 

Members Present - William Carrington, Mika) Goodman, Kathalee James, Mike McGuinness, Brett 
Nicholson, William Parker Jr., and Melanie Rutherford 

Mayor Greimel was present. 
A quorum was announced. 

Amendments to and Approval of the Agenda 
Motion to approve the agenda. Moved by Councilperson Nicholson and second by 

Councilperson Carrington. There was discussion on the motion. 

Motion to add-on resolutions to Establish an Obsolete Property Rehabilitation 
District for parcel number 64-14-30-453-001 for Micah 6 Community, LLC project Webster 
Community Center, Located at 640 W. Huron Street and resolution to approve the Application of 
Exemption Certificated for Micah 6 Community, LLC for Obsolete Property Rehabilitation Act 
(OPRA), located at 640 W. Huron Street Webster Community Center as new item #9 and #10 on 
the agenda. Moved by Councilperson Nicholson and second by Councilperson Goodman. 

Ayes: James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford, Carrington and Goodman 
No: None 
Motion Carried 

The vote was taken to approve the agenda with amendment. 

Ayes: Goodman, James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford and Carrington 
No: None 
Motion Carried 

Consent Agenda 
22-122 Resolution to approve the consent agenda for April 19, 2022. Moved by 
Councilperson Goodman and second by Councilperson Nicholson. 

Whereas, the City Council has reviewed the consent agenda for April 19, 2022. 
Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved that the City Council approves the consent agenda for April 19, 2022 
including the April 12, 2022 Meeting Minutes. 

1 



April 19, 2022 Draft 

Ayes: McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman and James 
No: None 
Resolution Passed 

Recognition of Elected Officials - None 

Agenda Address 
1. Quincy Stewart addressed item 8 
2 . Veronica Taylor addressed Micah 6 
3 . Jennifer Burk addressed Webster School 
4. Jose Ibarra addressed Micah 6 
5. Ashleigh Altemann addressed Micah 6 
6. Carrie Morse addressed Webster School 
7. Andre Jones addressed Micah 6 
8. Deirdre Waterman addressed item #2 
9 . Evan Monahan addressed Webster School 
10. Larry Jasper addressed item #2 

Discussion 
Cleaning Up Our Pontiac Neighborhoods Together 

Special Presentation 
Michigan Department ofTransp01iation (MOOT) Woodward Loop Reconfiguration Project 
Presentation Presenter: Veronica Lamb, Design Project Manager, MOOT and Abdul Siddiqui, PE, City 
Engineer 

Agenda Items 
Public Hearing 
Council President McGuinness opened up public hearing to establish an Obsolete Property Rehabilitation 
District for parcel #64-14-30-453-001 for Micah 6 Community, LLC Project Webster Community Center; 
Located at 640 W. Huron Street at 7: 18 p.m., and 14 individuals addressed the body during the public 
hearing. 

1. Madonna Van Fossen, with Smart, 2021 Barrett Dr. Troy, Michigan. 
2. Belinda Grada, 28 Newbeny Pontiac, Michigan 
3. Janice Smith 196 E. Cesar Chavez Pontiac, Michigan. 
4. Lany Jasper 265 Marble Bloomfield Hills, Michigan. 
5. Iola Miller 763 Pensacola Pontiac, Michigan. 
6. Katherine Dessau 1200 Colony Lane Pontiac, Michigan. 
7. Norbe1i Burrows 208 Seward Pontiac, Michigan. 
8. Noel Waterman 280 Libe1iy Pontiac, Michigan. 
9. Irma Alvarez, 323 Prospect, Pontiac, Michigan. 
10. Coleman Yoakum 29 Waldo Pontiac, Michigan . 
11. Le Anne Schmidt 3037 Allen Rd. O1ionville, Michigan. 
12. Matthew Vorce, 2085 Canal St., Commerce Township, Michigan 
13 . Gil Garrett 100 Miami Pontiac, Michigan. 
14. Leticia Morris, Ferry Ave, Pontiac, Michigan. 

Council President McGuinness closed the public hearing at 7:44 p.m. 

2 



April 19, 2022 Draft 

Public Hearing 
Council President McGuinness opened up public hearing for approval of application for an Obsolete 
Property Rehabilitation Exemption Certificate for Micah 6 Community, LLC Project Webster 
Community Center; Located at 640 W. Huron Street at 7:45 p.m. No one addressed the body during 
public hearing. Council President McGuinness closed public hearing at 7:45 p.m. 

Resolutions 
City Council 
22-123 Resolution Recognizing Earth Day on April 22, 2022. Moved by Councilperson 
Carrington and second by Councilperson Goodman. 

Whereas every resident of Pontiac, Michigan deserves a healthy environment as it relates to our land, air, 
and water, and similarly deserves a safe, clean, and beautiful community; and 
Whereas there are many longstanding and emerging threats to environmental safety, quality, and access 
that negatively impact the health, safety, and our quality of life here in Pontiac; and 
Whereas the City of Pontiac, Michigan strives to better provide multiple services to Pontiac residents that 
help us to improve our quality of life and to facilitate safer, cleaner, and more beautiful Pontiac 
neighborhoods; and 
Whereas the first Eatth Day was held on April 22, 1970 to demonstrate supp011 for environmental 
protection in the United States, Eatth Day activities have continued in the decades that followed, now has 
global reach and significance, and in many communities it is a catalyst for renewed attention on 
protecting our environment and cleaning natural habitats; 
Whereas many Earth Day cleanups and activities are scheduled in the Pontiac community and throughout 
our region; now, therefore be it 
Resolved, the Pontiac City Council, in pattnership with Pontiac Mayor Tim Greimel, hereby proclaims 
April 22, 2022 as Eatth Day in the City of Pontiac, Michigan; and fmther 
Resolved, we encourage all Pontiac residents to become engaged with Eatth Day cleanups and 
celebrations happening throughout the Pontiac Region; and fmther 
Resolved, the City Council reaffirms that every resident of Pontiac, Michigan deserves a healthy 
environment as it relates to our land, air, and water, and all residents similarly deserve a safe, clean, and 
beautiful community; and further 
Resolved, the City Council commits to improving and expanding city services enhance our quality of life 
and to facilitate safer, cleaner, and more beautiful Pontiac neighborhoods. 

Ayes: Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman, James and McGuinness 
No: None 
Resolution Passed 

22-124 Resolution Proclaiming April 29, 2022 as Arbor Day in Pontiac, Michigan. Moved 
by Councilperson Carrington and second by Councilperson Parker. 

Whereas evety resident of Pontiac, Michigan deserves a healthy environment as it relates to our land, air, 
and water, and similarly deserves a safe, clean, and beautiful community; and 
Whereas there are many longstanding and emerging threats to environmental safety, quality, and access 
that negatively impact the health, safety, and our quality of life here in Pontiac; and 
Whereas trees and expanded tree canopies in a community can reduce storm water runoff, sequester 
carbon dioxide, improve air quality, reduce heating and cooling costs, help calm traffic, reduce stress, 
help create sound barriers, reduce heat in parking lots, and more; and 
Whereas Pontiac has had substantial reductions in our neighborhood tree canopy throughout the city in 
past decades, as well as limited planting of new trees to replace lost trees; and 

3 



April 19, 2022 Draft 

Whereas the first Arbor Day in the United States took place in April 1872 and has continued in the 
decades to encourage the protection of existing trees and the planting of new trees; and 
Whereas in proximity to Arbor Day, and to commemorate their milestone 100th anniversary as an 
organization, the Rotary Club of Pontiac is planting 100 trees in parks and public spaces throughout the 
City, and other civic groups are supplementing that effort; now, therefore be it 
Resolved, the Pontiac City Council, in partnership with Pontiac Mayor Tim Greimel, hereby proclaims 
April 29, 2022 as Arbor Day in the City of Pontiac, Michigan; and fmiher 
Resolved, we encourage all Pontiac residents, businesses, and organizations to consider steps that can be 
taken to strengthen the tree canopy in our City and plant new trees; and fmiher 
Resolved, the City Council celebrates the conce1ied steps taken by the Rotary Club of Pontiac and other 
civic organizations to plant new trees in our community; and further 
Resolved, the City Council commits to researching sustainable strategies to better protect existing trees as 
well as place more trees in our Pontiac neighborhoods and public spaces. 

Ayes: Parker, Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman, James, McGuinness and Nicholson 
No: None 
Resolution Passed 

22-125 Resolution Celebrating the Rotary Club of Pontiac 100th Anniversary. Moved by 
Councilperson Carrington and second by Councilperson Goodman. 

Whereas the City of Pontiac is home to multiple fraternal and civic organizations that positively impact 
the lives of Pontiac residents and work to help others in need; 
Whereas the Rotary Club of Pontiac is a service club organization based in Pontiac, Michigan that strives 
to engage Pontiac youth and build a strong, vital community and this local club is pati of a larger Rotary 
International organization throughout the world; 
Whereas the Rotary Club of Pontiac has been active in our community for many decades, and this year 
they are commemorating 100 years since the club's formation; 
Whereas, to mark this auspicious milestone and to continue giving back to the Pontiac community, the 
Rotary Club of Pontiac is generously planting 100 trees in municipal parks and public spaces throughout 
the City; now 
Therefore, Be It Resolved, the Pontiac City Council, in patinership with Pontiac Mayor Tim Greimel and 
on behalf of the entire Pontiac community, hereby celebrates the centennial milestone of the Rotary Club 
of Pontiac; and further 
Resolved, the City Council thanks the Rotary Club of Pontiac for their many years of philanthropic work 
to build a stronger and more vital Pontiac; and futiher 
Resolved, the City Council looks forward to the Rotary Club of Pontiac continuing their service to our 
community in the decades to come, and welcomes additional oppo1iunities for the City of Pontiac to 
collaborate with their organization; and futiher 
Resolved, we encourage Pontiac residents to reflect on the Rotary Club's positive impact locally and, 
specifically, to think of the first century of the good works by the Rotaiy Club of Pontiac when passing by 
one of the many trees planted to mark that milestone. 

Ayes: Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman, James, McGuinness, Nicholson and Parker 
No: None 
Resolution Passed 

22-126 Resolution Supporting Body-Worn Cameras for Oakland County Sheriff Deputies. 
Moved by Councilperson Goodman and second by Councilperson Carrington. 
Whereas the City of Pontiac currently contracts with the Oakland County SheriffDepatiment for law 
enforcement services and most recently renewed that contract in December 2021 ; and 

4 



April 19, 2022 Draft 

Whereas "body-worn cameras are widely used by state and local law enforcement agencies in the United 
States" and "worn principally by officers in the performance of duties that require open and direct contact 
with the public," according to the National Institute of Justice; and 
Whereas the Sheriff Depa1tment does not presently utilize body-worn cameras and Sheriff Deputies are 
not currently wearing body-worn cameras in any performance of their duties; and 
Whereas Pontiac Mayor Tim Greimel has been advocating in public and in communications with the 
Oakland County Sheriff and their departmental leadership for the use of body-worn cameras by Oakland 
County Sheriff Depa11ment deputies; and 
Whereas the Pontiac City Council has recently been informed by Mayor Greimel that the Oakland County 
Sheriff Depai1ment now plans to utilize body-worn cameras for all their deputies, and those deputies 
assigned to the Pontiac Substation shall be prioritized to be the first to have the body-worn cameras added 
to their equipment; now, therefore be it 
Resolved, the Pontiac City Council hereby supp011s the utilization of body-worn cameras by the Oakland 
County Sheriff Department for their deputies; and fm1her 
Resolved, we believe the utilization of body-worn cameras will enhance transparency, accountability, and 
safety for Pontiac residents and for Sheriff Depa11ment staff; and further 
Resolved, the City Council acknowledges Pontiac Mayor Tim Greimel advocating on behalf of Pontiac 
residents that body-worn cameras be utilized by Sheriff Deputies; and further 
Resolved, the City Council requests regular updates from the Oakland County Sheriff Depai1ment on 
planning and implementation for body-worn cameras coming into active use. 

Ayes: Carrington, Goodman, James, McGuinness, Nicholson and Rutherford 
No: None 
Resolution Passed 

Economic Community Development 
22 127 Resolution to Establish an Obsolete Property Rehabilitation District for Parcel 64-
14-30-453-001, Micah 6 Community, LLC project Webster Community Center, Located at 640 W. 
Huron Street. Moved by Councilperson Nicholson and second by Councilperson Carrington. Discussion 
on the motion. 

Motion to 1·emove language in puagraph seven about 6 years commencing upon 
approval of the exemption certificate to approve Resolution to Establish an Obsolete Property 
Rehabilitation District for Parcel 64-14-30-453-001, Micah 6 Community, LLC project Webster· 
Community Center, Located at 640 W. Huron Street. Move by Councilperson Rutherford and second 
by Councilperson Goodman. 

Whereas, pursuant to Obsolete Prope11y Rehabilitation Act (OPRA) P.A. 146 of 2000 as amended, the 
City of Pontiac, by resolution may establish an obsolete prope11y rehabilitation district; and 
Whereas, prior to establishing an obsolete prope11y rehabilitation district, a written public notice was 
publicly posted and available for any and all residents or taxpayers in the City of Pontiac may appear and 
be heard; and 
Whereas, Micah 6 Community LLC ("Petitioner") is the owner of that certain real prope11y located in the 
City of Pontiac and legally described below (the "Prope11y"); and 
Whereas, Petitioner is requesting establishment of an obsolete property rehabilitation district for parcel 
number 64-14-30-453-001, located at 640 W. Huron Street in Pontiac, Michigan; and 
Whereas, the commencement of the rehabilitation of the facility did not occur before the establishment of 
the Obsolete Property Rehabilitation District; and 
Whereas, the use of this property shall be restricted to non-marihuana related uses during the effective 
period of the OPRA Ce11ificate. Shall use of the prope11y become marihuana related, the OPRA 
Certificate shall be immediately revoked by the City; and 

5 



April 19, 2022 Draft 

Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved by the City Council of the City of Pontiac hereby grant an Obsolete 
Property Rehabilitation District for the real property located in the Obsolete Property Rehabilitation 
District located at 640 W Huron Street, Pontiac, MI 48341. (Parcel number 64-14-30-453-001) for 6 years 
commencing upon approval of the m(emption certificate. Additionally, a Development Agreement will be 
engaged for compliance to terms specified. 

Ayes: James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford, Carrington and Goodman 
No: None 
Motion Carried 

22-127 Resolution to Establish an Obsolete Property Rehabilitation District for Parcel 64-
14-30-453-001, Micah 6 Community, LLC project Webster Community Center, Located at 640 W. 
Huron Street. Moved by Councilperson Nicholson and second by Councilperson Carrington. 

Whereas, pursuant to Obsolete Property Rehabilitation Act (OPRA) P.A. 146 of 2000 as amended, the 
City of Pontiac, by resolution may establish an obsolete prope1ty rehabilitation district; and 
Whereas, prior to establishing an obsolete prope1ty rehabilitation district, a written public notice was 
publicly posted and available for any and all residents or taxpayers in the City of Pontiac may appear and 
be heard; and 
Whereas, Micah 6 Community LLC ("Petitioner") is the owner of that ce11ain real prope1ty located in the 
City of Pontiac and legally described below (the "Prope1ty"); and 
Whereas, Petitioner is requesting establishment of an obsolete prope1ty rehabilitation district for parcel 
number 64-14-30-453-001, located at 640 W. Huron Street in Pontiac, Michigan; and 
Whereas, the commencement of the rehabilitation of the facility did not occur before the establishment of 
the Obsolete Prope1ty Rehabilitation District; and 
Whereas, the use of this prope1ty shall be restricted to non-marihuana related uses during the effective 
period of the OPRA Ce11ificate. Shall use of the propetty become marihuana related, the OPRA 
Ce11ificate shall be immediately revoked by the City; and 
Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved by the City Council of the City of Pontiac hereby grant an Obsolete 
Prope1ty Rehabilitation District for the real prope1ty located in the Obsolete Prope1ty Rehabilitation 
District located at 640 W Huron Street, Pontiac, MI 48341. (Parcel number 64-14-30-453-001) 
Additionally, a Development Agreement will be engaged for compliance to terms specified. 

LAND IN THE CITY OF PONTIAC, OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN, DESCRIBED AS 
FOLLOWS: 
LOTS 34 THROUGH 61, BOTH INCLUSIVE OF RECREATION PARK ADDITIONA TO 
THE CITY OF PONTIAC, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF AS RECORDED IN 
LIBER 6 OF PLATS, PAGE 13, AND AS AMENDED IN LIBER 15 OF MISCELLANEOUS 
RECORDS, PAGE 522, OF OAKLAND COUNTY RECORDS. 

Ayes: Goodman, James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford and Carrington 
No: None 
Resolution Passed 

22 128 Resolution to approve Obsolete Property Rehabilitation (OPRA) Exemption 
Certificate for Micah 6 Community, LLC, Located at 640 W. Huron Street. Moved by 
Councilperson Goodman and second by Councilperson Nicholson. 

Motion to postpone for two weeks the Resolution to approve Obsolete Property 
Rehabilitation (OPRA) Exemption Certificate for Micah 6 Community, LLC, Located at 640 W. 
Huron Street. Moved by Councilperson Rutherford and second by Councilperson Parker. 

6 



April 19, 2022 Draft 

Ayes: Parker, Rutherford and Carrington 
No: Nicholson, Goodman, James and McGuinness 
Motion Failed 

Motion to amend resolution to approve Obsolete Property Rehabilitation (OPRA) 
Exemption Certificate for Micah 6 Community, LLC, Located at 640 W. Huron Street. Moved by 
Nicholson and second by Rutherford. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Pontiac hereby grant an 
Obsolete Property rehabilitation Exemption for the real property, excluding land, located in the Obsolete 
Property Rehabilitation District located at 640 W Huron Street, Pontiac, MI 48341 (parcel number 64-14-
30-453-001) upon execution and subject to Council approval of a development agreement detailing 
mutual compliance of specified terms and agreement for this ce1tificate. 

Ayes: Parker, Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman, James, McGuinness and Nicholson 
No: None 
Motion Carried 

22-128 Amended Resolution to approve Obsolete Property Rehabilitation (OPRA) 
Exemption Certificate for Micah 6 Community, LLC Located at 640 W. Huron Street. Moved by 
Councilperson Goodman and second by Councilperson Nicholson. 

Whereas, pursuant to PA 146 of 2000, as amended, the City of Pontiac is a Qualified Local Government 
Unit approve the application for tax exemption an Obsolete Prope1ty Rehabilitation Certificate; and 
Whereas, The City of Pontiac approved a resolution to Establish an Obsolete Prope1ty Rehabilitation 
District for the prope1ty at 640 W. Huron Street (Tax Parcel Number 64-14-30-453-001); and 
Whereas, the applicant is not delinquent in any taxes related to the facility; and 
Whereas, a Public Hearing was held as provided by section 4(2) of Public Act 146 of 2000, as amended, 
on April 19, 2022; and 
Whereas, the application is for obsolete prope1ty as defined in section 2(h) of Public Act 146 of 2000, as 
amended; and 
Whereas, the applicant, Micah 6 Community, LLC has provided answers to all the required questions 
under the application instructions to the City of Pontiac; and 
Whereas, the City of Pontiac requires that the rehabilitation of the facility shall be completed by October 
15,2023;and 
Whereas, the commencement of the rehabilitation of the facility did not occur before the establishment of 
the Obsolete Prope1ty Rehabilitation District; and 
Whereas, the application relates to a rehabilitation program that when completed constitutes a 
rehabilitation facility within the meaning of Public Act 146 of 2000 and that it is situated within an 
Obsolete Property Rehabilitation district established by the City of Pontiac, eligible under Public Act 146 
of 2000, as amended to establish a district; and 
Whereas, the completion of the rehabilitation facility, to be known as Webster Community Center is 
calculated to, and will at the time issuance of certificate, have the reasonable likelihood to create 
employment in which the facility is situated; and 
Whereas, the use of this prope1ty shall be restricted to non-marihuana related uses during the effective 
period of the OPRA Certificate. Shall use of the prope1ty become marihuana related, the OPRA 
Certificate shall be immediately revoked by the City; and 
Whereas, the rehabilitation includes improvements aggregating 10% or more of the true cash value of the 
prope1ty at commencement of the rehabilitation as provided by section 2(1) of Public Act 1465 of 2000, as 
amended. 

7 



April 19, 2022 Draft 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Pontiac hereby grant an 
Obsolete Prope1ty rehabilitation Exemption for the real prope11y, excluding land, located in the Obsolete 
Prope11y Rehabilitation District located at 640 W Huron Street, Pontiac, MI 48341 (parcel number 64-14-
30-453-001) upon execution and subject to Council approval of a development agreement detailing 
mutual compliance of specified terms and agreement for this ce1tificate. 

Finance 

Ayes: McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman and James 
No: None 
Resolution Passed 

22-129 Resolution to Authorize the City Clerk to Publish the Notice of a Proposed Budget 
Amendment for Fiscal Year 2021-22 to Transfer $55,000 from General Fund Balance GL Account 
101-000-309-000 to the General Fund GL Account 101-270-818.000 - Personnel Services-Other 
Professional Services for the Human Resources Contractual Services. Moved by Councilperson 
Rutherford and second by Councilperson Nicholson. 

Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved, that the City Council authorizes the City Clerk to publish the notice of a 
proposed budget amendment for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 transferring $55,000 out of the General Fund
Fund Balance GL Account 101-000-390-000 to the General Fund GL Account 101-270-818-000-
Personnel Services - Other Professional Services. 

Ayes: Carrington, Goodman, James, McGuinness, Nicholson and Parker 
No: None 
Resolution Passed 
Councilwoman Rutherford was absent during the vote 

22-130 Resolution to Authorize the City Clerk to Publish the Notice of a Proposed Budget 
Amendment for Fiscal Year 2021-22 to transfer $136,000 from General Fund Balance GL Account 
101-000-309-000 to the General Fund General Fund GL Account 101-201-818.000-Accounting
Other Professional Services Forensic Audit Services. Moved by Councilperson Carrington and second 
by Councilperson Parker. 

Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved, that the City Council authorizes the City Clerk to publish the notice of a 
proposed budget amendment for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 transferring $136,000 out of the General Fund
Fund Balance GL Account 101-000-390-000 and a total of $136,000 be transferred to the General Fund 
GL Account 101-201-818-000 - Accounting - Other Professional Services. 

Grants 

Ayes: Goodman, James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford and Carrington 
No: None 
Resolution Passed 

22-131 Resolution to Approve a Proposed Budget Amendment for the Fiscal Year 2021-22 
to Transfer $30,000 out of the General Fund-Fund Balance GL account 101-000-390.000 and 
$30,000 is transferred to the General Fund-Economic Development Department GL Account 101-
690-818.000 Other Professional Services to cover Contractual Services from Baker Tilly. Moved by 
Councilperson James and second by Councilperson Rutherford. 

Whereas, the City of Pontiac timely approved the FY 2021-22 budget on June 24, 2021 and; 

8 



April 19, 2022 Draft 

Whereas, the prior City Council approved the accepting of a grant in the amount of $100,000 from the 
Community Foundation of Southeastern Michigan to fund consulting work related to the City's grant 
activities; and 
Whereas, the total costs of the work contracted related to the project totaled $130,000; and 
Whereas, in order to ensure that the budgeted appropriations remain in compliance with the City's 
Charter, the Budget Ordinance and state law, the Administration is proposing a budget amendment for the 
General Fund; and 
Whereas, the Administration is proposing a budget amendment in the amount of $30,000; and 
Whereas, to fund this additional appropriation, $30,000 is transferred out of the General Fund-Fund 
Balance GL Account 101-000-390-000 and $30,000 is transferred to the General Fund-Economic 
Development Depat1ment GL Account 101-690-818-000 Other Professional Services; 
Now, Therefore Be Resolved that the City Council hereby approves the amendment for the Fiscal Year 
2021-22 Budget as requested by the Administration transferring $30,000 out of the General Fund-Fund 
Balance GL Account 101-000-390-000 and $30,000 is transferred into General Fund-Economic 
Development Depat1ment GL Account 101-690-818-000 Other Professional Services. 

Ayes: James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford, Carrington and Goodman 
No: None 
Resolution Passed 

Communications 
City Council 
-Citywide Community Cleanup Days April 18-23 throughout Pontiac 
-Free Landfill Days for Pontiac Residents April 23, April 30 and May 7 from 8:00 am to 3:00 pm at 575 
Collier Road, Pontiac MI 48340 
-Household Hazardous Waste Collection, Free for Pontiac Residents, April 30 from 8:00 am to 2:00 pm at 
Oakland County Service Center Complex, 1200 N. Telegraph Road Pontiac, MI 48341 
-Second Changes Expungement Fair for Oakland County Convictions, April 30 from 1 0:00am to 2:00 pm 
at UWM Sp011s Complex, 867 South Boulevard, Pontiac, MI 48341 

Public Comment 
Six (6) individuals address the body during public comment 

1. Fred Moran 
2. Kermit Williams 
3. Pastor Kathy 
4. Darlene Clark 
5. Andre Jones 
6. Avery Kalfayan 

Mayor, Clerk and Council Closing Comments 
Mayor Greimel, Clerk Doyle, Councilwoman Rutherford, Councilman Nicholson, Councilman Goodman, 
Councilwoman James, Councilman Parker, Pro Tern Carrington and Council President McGuinness made 
closing comments. 

Adjournment 
Motion to adjourn the meeting. Moved by Councilperson Rutherford and second by 

Councilperson Goodman. 

Ayes: McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman and James 
No: None 
Motion Carried 

9 



April 19, 2022 Draft 

Council President Mike McGuinness adjourned the meeting at 9:27 p.m. 

Garland S. Doyle 
Interim City Clerk 



CONSENT 
AGENDA 

B 



PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL 
FINANCE & PERSONNEL SUBCOMMITTEE 

APRIL 14, 2022 MEETING MINUTES 
Meeting held at Pontiac City Hall, 47450 Woodward Avenue, Pontiac, Michigan 

in the City Council Conference Room. 

In Attendance: 
Council members: Chair Brett Nicholson, William Parker, Jr. and Pro Tern William 
Carrington 
Mayor: Tim Greimel 
Deputy Mayor: Khalfani Stephens 
Finance Director: Darin Carrington 
Legislative Counsel: Monique Sharpe 
Member of the Public: Pastor Kathryn Dessureau 

The meeting started at 2:20 p.m. 

Finance 

1. Standing Items 
a. February Financial Review 

2. Budgeting Updates 
3. Millage Orientation/Discussion 
4. Forensic Audit Update 

Human Resource Update 

1. Positions Open/New Hires 
2. Contractor Implementation 

Public Comment: Pastor Kathryn Dessureau inquired about whether the dirty water 
that runs into the drain after a fire goes into the same sewer system. 

*Next Meeting: Thursday, May 12, 2022 at 2 pm in the City Council Conference Room. 

The meeting adjourned at 3:27 p.m. 



#1 

SPECIAL 
PRESENTATION 



------- -

CENTRALIZED GRANT MANAGEMENT 
DR. PHILLIP CLAY & GHEBRE MEHRETEAB 

\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 
\ 



► Ghebre Selassie Mehreteab and Phil Clay are advisers to the City of Pontiac. 

► Phil Clay is a professor of city planning at MIT, and a former trustee at the Kresge 
Foundation. Gabe is the former president of the National Housing Partnership and 
the staff member and advisor to the Ford Foundation. 

► Both were involved in working with the city of Detroit to create a grant 
management system and program support during the city's emergence from 
bankruptcy. 

\ 

\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
I 

\ 

\ 



► Phil and Gabe's engagement with the City of Pontiac in 2021 in 2022 has been 
supported by local foundations. No city funds are covering the cost of this 
assignment. 

► The focus of the engagement is advise the city on centralized grant management 
and capacity-building of the City departments. 

► The foundations are anxious to make sure the City of Pontiac has the capacity to 
undertake the major initiatives in community and economic development after 
many years of fiscal austerity and emergency management. 

► The funders have indicated a willingness to consider proposals from the city to 
build staffing capacity. This is unusual for a foundation and is a recognition of 
what is required to get the city moving quickly. 

► The city has recovery funding from the federal government that allows it (requires 
it) to act soon. The city is developing proposals to other government and 
nongovernment funders for additional funds. 

\ 
\ 

I 

I 
\ 

\ 



► The critical need for the city is to put in place the capacity to plan and 
implement initiatives that will have great impact for the city residents. 

► Success in building capacity will position the city to raise additional support. 

► Broader support offers the chance for greater impact for City residents. 

► Staffing in city agencies is key to both attracting support and building confidence 
among funders and investors whose role will be important to the city for years to 
come. 

\ 
\ 
I 

\ 
\ 



#5 

RESOLUTION 



PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION 
Proclaiming May 2022 as Asian American 

and Pacific Islander Heritage Month 

Whereas, the United States celebrates Asian American and Pacific Islander Heritage 
Month during the month of May, with this month chosen in part because it 
commemorates the immigration of the first Japanese people to the United States on May 
7, 1843, though Asians first migrated to what is now known as North America over 
15,000 years ago; and 

Whereas, there are 23 million people of Asian or Pacific Islander descent in the United 
States, a diverse and growing group that makes up about seven percent of the total 
United States population and is the fastest growing racial group in the nation; and 

Whereas, the Asian American and Pacific Islander umbrella includes cultures from the 
entire Asian continent including East, Southeast, and South Asia, and the Pacific Islands 
of Melanesia, Micronesia, and Polynesia, spanning many countries of origin; and 

Whereas, the City of Pontiac and State of Michigan has been positively shaped by past 
and present Asian American and Pacific Islander residents and business owners, and 
that our many Hmong neighbors are a beloved and cherished part of the fabric of our 
community; and 

Whereas, many Asian Americans and Pacific Islanders have encountered xenophobia, 
racism, bias, and violence through the centuries, including as part of official federal 
governmental policies, and that tragically this targeted xenophobia, racism, bias, and 
violence continues to the present day; and 

Whereas, as a haunting local reminder of that targeted violence, this year marks the 
fortieth anniversary of the brutal murder of Chinese American Vincent Chin in 1982, 
when two Caucasian men beat and killed him in Highland Park, Michigan because they 
believed Asians were taking auto industry jobs from Caucasians and, in a gross 
miscarriage of justice, neither of Mr. Chin's murderers received jail time in their initial 
sentencing in the Wayne County, Michigan Circuit Court; and 

Whereas, during an era of heightened racism, bigotry, and hate crimes, it is critically 
important to share accurate information, support diverse cultures, overcome 
stereotypes, and empower future generations; now, 

Therefore, Be It Resolved, the Pontiac City Council, in partnership with Pontiac Mayor 
Tim Greimel, hereby proclaims May 2022 as Asian American and Pacific Islander 
Heritage Month in the City of Pontiac, Michigan; and further 



Resolved, the Pontiac City Council pays tribute to the generations of Asian Americans 
and Pacific Islanders who have enriched our history, and we celebrate their many 
noteworthy contributions to our community and to our country; and further 

Resolved, the City Council reaffirms the integral nature of our Asian American and 
Pacific Islander neighbors as a beloved part of our community, with great respect and 
affection for our substantial Hmong population in Pontiac, and recognizes that they are 
instrumental in our future success; and further 

Resolved, we condemn the xenophobia, racism, bias, and violence targeted at our Asian 
American and Pacific Islander neighbors locally and in all parts of the nation; and further 

Resolved, we acknowledge the fortieth anniversary of the death of Vincent Chin, lift up 
his name in memory, mourn his death, and reflect upon how that tragedy was a catalyst 
for national awareness, organizing, action, and legal protections for the Asian American 
and Pacific Islander community; and further 

Resolved, the Pontiac City Council welcomes additional opportunities to commemorate 
and celebrate the people, places, events, traditions, and cultures that have contributed 
to making the Asian American and Pacific Islander community such an important part 
of Pontiac and of Michigan. 

Pontiac City Council • Pontiac, Michigan • April 26, 2022 

Mike McGuinness, Council President 

Mikal Goodman, Councilmember 

Brett Nicholson, Councilmember 

Melanie Rutherford, Councilmember 

William A. Carrington, President Pro Tem 

Kathalee James, Councilmember 

William Parker, Jr., Councilmember 



#6 
RESOLUTION 



PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION 
Recognizing Professional Municipal 

Clerks Week as May 1-7, 2022 

Whereas, the Office of the Professional Municipal Clerk, a time honored and vital part 
of local government, exists throughout the world; and 

Whereas, the Office of the Professional Municipal Clerk provides the important 
professional link between citizens, local governing bodies, and agencies of government 
at other levels; and 

Whereas, Professional Municipal Clerks have pledged to be ever mindful of their 
neutrality and impartiality, rendering equal service to all; and 

Whereas the Professional Municipal Clerk serves as the information center on functions 
of local government and community; and 

Whereas Professional Municipal Clerks continually strive to improve the administration 
of the affairs of the Office of the Professional Municipal Clerk through participation in 
education programs, seminars, workshops, and the annual meetings of their state, 
regional, county, and international professional organizations; and 

Whereas Professional Municipal Clerks Week is broadly recognized this year to take 
place on May 1-7, 2022; now, therefore be it 

Resolved, the Pontiac City Council, in partnership with Pontiac Mayor Tim Greimel, 
hereby proclaims May 1-7, 2022 as Professional Municipal Clerks Week in the City of 
Pontiac, Michigan; and further 

Resolved, the City Council extends our appreciation to our Professional Municipal 
Clerk, Garland Doyle, and to all Professional Municipal Clerks for the vital services they 
perform and the exemplary dedication to the communities they represent. 

Pontiac City Council • 
Mike McGuinness, Council President 

Mikal Goodman, Councilmember 

Brett Nicholson, Councilmember 

Melanie Rutherford, Councilmember 

Pontiac, Michigan • April 26, 2022 

William A. Carrington, President Pro Tem 

Kathalee James, Councilmember 

William Parker, Jr., Councilmember 



#7 
RESOLUTION 



PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION 
Supporting Walk for Autism on May 14, 

2022 at Wisner Stadium in Pontiac 

Whereas, a Walk for Autism is being held at Wisner Stadium in Pontiac, Michigan on 
Saturday, May 14, 2022 from 11:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.; and 

Whereas, Ms. Marsha Easley and her organization have held this walk in our 
community previously, and are now working to bring together people for the second 
Walk for Autism in our community; and 

Whereas, autism spectrum disorders impact many people and their loved ones in the 
Pontiac community, and greater awareness is needed regarding autism spectrum 
disorders, what it means to be autistic, how to support autistic people, and the 
difficulties and discrimination autistic people face; now, 

Therefore, Be It Resolved, the Pontiac City Council, in partnership with Pontiac Mayor 
Tim Greimel, hereby affirms our support of the Walk for Autism taking place at Wisner 
Stadium in Pontiac on May 14, 2022; and further 

Resolved, the Pontiac City Council encourages Pontiac residents to participate in the 
walk as their schedules allow, and further encourages residents to learn more about the 
impact of autism in our community; and further 

Resolved, the Pontiac City Council acknowledges the activism of Ms. Marsha Easley 
and her organization in spearheading the Walk for Autism and for advocating for 
greater autism awareness. 

Pontiac City Council • Pontiac, Michigan • April 26, 2022 

Mike McGuinness, Council President 

Mikal Goodman, Councilmember 

Brett Nicholson, Councilmember 

Melanie Rutherford, Councilmember 

William A. Carrington, President Pro Tern 

Kathalee James, Councilmember 

William Parker, Jr., Councilmember 



#8 

RESOLUTION 



PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION 
Celebrating Centro Multicultural La Familia 

Anniversary and Community Impact 

Whereas, Centro Multicultural La Familia is an impactful and important nonprofit 
organization located in Pontiac, Michigan that provides culturally-competent support services 
to families in a holistic approach in order to improve their quality of life; and 

Whereas, this year marks the thirtieth year since Centro Multicultural La Familia started as an 
outreach center inside Oakland County's community mental health services, and fifteen years 
since the agency became an independent nonprofit organization; and 

Whereas, Centro offers culturally and linguistically competent services in the areas of mental 
health, substance abuse, domestic violence, victims of crime advocacy, parenting education, 
health education and promotions, wellness workshops, Exito Educativo, and support and 
interpretation for pregnant women at St. Joseph's Women Center; and 

Whereas, their beautiful facilities in the historic Riker Building located in downtown Pontiac 
are an enduring gathering place for resources, community, and resilience, and they held a 
phenomenal Open House in celebration of their milestone anniversaries this month; now 

Therefore, Be It Resolved, the Pontiac City Council hereby congratulates Centro Multicultural 
La Familia and the organization's dynamic leadership team on their milestone anniversaries 
and we celebrate their longstanding positive impact in the Pontiac community; and further 

Resolved, the City Council commends Centro on their wide-ranging and vitally important 
services they provide to the Spanish-speaking community and to the entire community at large, 
which are incredible services and resources for Pontiac residents; and further 

Resolved, we look forward to further partnering, supporting, and celebrating with Centro 
Multicultural La Familia as they approach many more milestones in the years to come. 

Pontiac City Council • 

Mike McGuinness, Council President 

Mikal Goodman, Councilmember 

Brett Nicholson, Councilmember 

Melanie Rutherford, Councilmember 

Pontiac, Michigan • April 26, 2022 

William A. Carrington, President Pro Tern 

Kathalee James, Councilmember 

William Parker, Jr., Councilmember 



#9 
RESOLUTION 



PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION 
Welcoming the Oakland University 

Purchase of the Former Baker College 
Campus in Pontiac and Auburn Hills 

Whereas, Oakland University is an important institution of higher learning located in 
the former Pontiac Township, now known as the City of Auburn Hills, near the City of 
Pontiac, which has made various engagement efforts in our City through the years; and 

Whereas, the Oakland University Board of Trustees voted on April 14, 2022 to purchase 
and renovate facilities on an 18-acre campus on University Drive that previously housed 
Baker College, and that property is located in the cities of Pontiac and Auburn Hills; and 

Whereas, Oakland University leadership and Board of Trustees members directly 
addressed the important consideration of expanding their reach and impact toward 
Pontiac students and the City of Pontiac as a whole when making this decision; now 

Therefore, Be It Resolved, the Pontiac City Council, in partnership with Pontiac Mayor 
Tim Greimel and on behalf of the people of Pontiac, Michigan, hereby welcomes the 
decision by the Oakland University Board of Trustees to acquire and renovate the former 
Baker College property that is partially located in the City of Pontiac; and further 

Resolved, the City Council recognizes and reaffirms the substantial value and the 
promising opportunity of a more far-reaching partnership between Oakland University 
and the City of Pontiac, and we welcome further substantive dialogue; and further 

Resolved, the City Council advocates for even greater collaboration, growth, and 
investment by Oakland University in the City of Pontiac at this newly-purchased site 
and at other future sites located in Pontiac; and further 

Resolved, the City Council commends the University's Board and leadership team, 
including President Ora Hirsch Pescovitz, M.D., for this important step forward in the 
strengthening of our relationship between the City of Pontiac and Oakland University. 

Pontiac CihJ Council • 
Mike McGuinness, Council President 

Mikal Goodman, Councilmember 

Brett Nicholson, Councilmember 

Melanie Rutherford, Councilmember 

Pontiac, Michigan • April 26, 2022 

William A. Carrington, President Pro Tern 

Kathalee James, Councilmember 

William Parker, Jr., Councilmember 



#10 
RESOLUTION 



PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION 
Advocating for Oakland County-Wide 

Transit Funding, Services Approach 
Whereas, SMART is Southeast Michigan's only regional public transportation provider, 
operating in Oakland, Macomb, and Wayne counties since 1967, and supported by federal and 
state funding, as well as bus fares and local contributions through a transit property tax millage 
from opt-in communities of which the City of Pontiac is one; and 

Whereas, the recent decision by the City of Auburn Hills to pursue exiting the system, on top 
of the dozens of other Oakland County communities who opted out years ago, underscores the 
challenges to an effective and sustainable public transportation system for residents and 
commuters of Pontiac and of all Oakland County communities; and 

Whereas, the partial patchwork of opt-in communities, the hamstrung resources, and the 
resulting limitations in transportation service and options are not adequately serving the many 
thousands of Pontiac residents who have limited access to other forms of transportation and 
greatly rely upon the SMART system to access essential services, to reach employment 
opportunities, to pursue education options, and to enhance their quality of life; and 

Whereas, the Oakland County Board of Commissioners and the Oakland County Public 
Transit Authority are actively deliberating whether and how to facilitate resolving the partial 
patchwork approach and afford Oakland County citizens the ability to determine if the entire 
county can opt-in to the SMART system, as other counties have done; now 

Therefore, Be It Resolved, the Pontiac City Council hereby advocates for an Oakland County
wide public transit funding and service delivery approach that resolves the strained 
municipality-by-municipality opt-in or opt-out model; and further 

Resolved, the City Council supports an effective, sustainable, and truly regional public 
transportation system to better serve Pontiac residents and visitors alike, and enhancing our 
City's positioning as a major public transportation hub for our region; and further 

Resolved, the City Council encourages Oakland County David Coulter, the Oakland County 
Board of Commissioners, and the Oakland County Public Transit Authority to pursue 
proactive efforts strengthening our county's public transit options. 

Pontiac City Council • 
Mike McGuinness, Council President 

Mikal Goodman, Councilmember 

Brett Nicholson, Councilmember 

Melanie Rutherford, Councilmember 

Pontiac, Michigan • April 26, 2022 

William A. Carrington, President Pro Tern 

Kathalee James, Councilmember 

William Parker, Jr., Councilmember 



#11 
RESOLUTION 



CITY OF PONTIAC 
OFFICIAL MEMORANDUM 

Executive Branch 

TO: 

FROM: 

Honorable City Council President and City Council 

Frank Antoun, Information Technology 

THROUGH: Darin Carrington, Finance Director 

DATE: April 19,2022 

RE: Resolution to approve the purchase of the WatchGuard Firewall Software and 
Appliances and Endpoint Protection 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The City of Pontiac currently utilizes the Sop hos Firewall for internet and network access protection to 
the City's critical network infrastructure. A Michigan State Police review in 2021, showed that this 
product does not comply with the FIPS 200 Federal Security Standard now required for access for the 50th 

District Court. Information Technology did a review of available Firewall suppliers and found that 
WatchGuard provided exceptional firewall protection, was FIPS 200 compliant and could also provide 
advanced threat protection for both City Hall and the 50th District Court. 

STATEMENT OF NEED 

1. City is using five-year old Sophos firewall software and appliances. 
2. The Sophos firewall is not FIPS 200 compliant, now required by the 50th 

District Court. 
3. Increased security threats require the latest in threat detection software. 

SOLUTION: 

1. Purchase WatchGuard security appliances and software. 
2. Purchase WatchGuard Endpoint Protection Detection & Response 

software. 

,, 



COSTS: 

1. One-time $38,763.00 for WatchGuard Security Appliance and Software 
2. Initial cost of $11,323.20 for three years ofWatchGuard Endpoint Protection, Detection & 

Response software, to be renewed every three years. 

Advantages ofWatchGuard Firewall and Endpoint protection: 

1. FIPS 200 compliant, required by state. 
2. Provides latest protection against intrusion. 

RESOLUTION ON FOLLOWING PAGE 

2 



Resolution to Approve the Purchase ofWatchGuard Firewall Appliances and Software 

WHEREAS, The City of Pontiac currently uses an older firewall that does not 
meet the State requirement for access to the 50th District Court network; and 

WHEREAS, It has been determined that WatchGuard provides exceptional 
firewall protection and is compliant with federal standards for access to the 50th 

District Court; and 

WHEREAS, WatchGuard also provides exceptional endpoint threat protection, 
detection and response; and 

WHEREAS, $69,100 has been budgeted for this project in the FY2021-2022 
budget; and 

WHEREAS, Insight Public Sector SLED has provided the lowest bid 

NOW, THEREFORE, HEREBY BE IT RESOLVED that the Pontiac City 
Council approves the purchase of the WatchGuard Firewall and Endpoint 
solution at the cost of $50,086.20 from Insight Public Sector SLED and 
authorizes the Mayor to enter into any agreements necessary to complete this 
transaction. 

3 



#13 
COMMUNICATION 



Garland S. Doyle, Pontiac City Clerk 
47450 Woodward 
Pontiac, MI 48342 

ft 
• ~ 174 \.1 

Ill § .I 

~'" ... ,_, .. 4' on ... w-un ~.-_.., .. .,,_, 

Important message from the City Clerk 

The City of Pontiac will hold a special election on 
May 3, 2022 to elect the Charter Commissioners. 

The charter is the governing document for the City of 
Pontiac. It is our city's constitution. In August 2021, 
Pontiac voters approved a proposal to establish a 
charter commission to revise the city charter that was 
created in 1982. 

You can choose to vote by absentee ballot now thru 
May 2nd at 4:00 p.m. or at your assigned polling 
location on Election Day May 3rd between 7:00 
a.m.-8:00 p.m. 

In order to vote by absentee ballot, you will need to 
complete an absent voter application. After you 
complete your application, please return it to the City 
Clerk's Office so you can be issued an absentee ballot 
by mail or in-person. 

On the other side of this card is a sample ballot for you 
to review prior to voting. 

I encourage everyone to vote. 

Your one vote matters. 

» Bowens Center 52 Bagley 
» City Hall 47450 Woodward 
» Fire Station 787 W Huron 
» Herrington Elementary 541 Bay 
» Ruth Peterson Center 990 Joslyn 
» Walt Whitman Elementary 125 W Montcalm 

PRSRT STD 
US POSTAGE 
PA I D 

MASS MAILING 

Contact Your City Clerk 
(248) 758-3200 

a, clerk@pontiac.mi.us 

CJ /PontiacClerk 

11 /PontiacCityClerk 

D Pontiac City Clerk 

http://pontiaccityclerk.com 

DROP BOXES OPEN 24 HOURS A DAY 
Now thru May 2nd 

Extended Office Hours 

Herrington Elementary Mon-Fri 6:00am-6:00pm 

Sat, April 30, 2022 10:00am-4:00pm 
Sun, May 1, 2022 10:00am-4:00pm 



SPECIAL ELECTION ON MAY 3, 2022 

If you want to vote for a write-in candidate you will need 
to write their name on a blank line on your ballot 
and fill in the box next to their name. 

For a list of write-in candidates go to: 
https://www.oakgov.com/clerkrod/elections IJ -- >> 
What you need to know if you are interested in becoming a 
write-in candidate for the Charter Commission. 

Qualifications to Citizen of the United States, a current resident of Pontiac 
run for office: and must remain a resident throughout the tenure 

in elected office. 

No city officer or employee, whether elected or appointed, 
shall be eligible to be on the commission. 

Method of filing: Declaration of Intent form with the Pontiac City Clerk 

Filing deadline: April 22, 2022 at 4:00pm 

Vote for not more than 9 

CJ Norbert Burrows 

CJ Bryan E. Killian 

CJ Tameka Ramsey 

CJ Kermit Williams 

CJ Jose Ybarra Ill 
-----------------------! 

CJ 
CJ 
CJ 

Remember you can vote for up to 9 candidates. 

When voting by absentee ballot or at your ~ 
assigned polling location, remember to 
completely fill in the box next to your 
choice with a black or blue ink pen only. 



#15 
COMMUNICATION 



Mayor Tim Greimel 

CITY OF PONTIAC, MICHIGAN 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Free Landfill Days - 2022 

GFL 
575 Collier Road • Pontiac, MI 48340 

1.888.443.1717 
8AMto3PM 

Saturday 
Saturday 
Saturday 

April 23, 2022 
April 30, 2022 

May 7, 2022 

Participants must show proof of residency in Pontiac. Resident is responsible for unloading 
debris. Children are not allowed outside of the vehicle. 3 cubic yard maximum per load. 
Loads must be covered and secure. No dump trucks or commercial haulers. 
ALLOWABLE MATERIALS: Furniture, Appliances (those having Freon will not be 
accepted), Carpet, Wood and Demolition Items. Yard waste will not be accepted. Automotive 
tires will be accepted at a fee of $3 each. 
EXCLUDED MATERIALS: Concrete; Asphalt; Stones; Earth; Logs and Limbs; Large Car 
Parts; Gas Tanks; Batteries; Propane Tanks; Large Stumps; Liquids (Including Paint and 
Hazardous Waste. 

FREE LANDFILL DAYS ARE ALWAYS: 
THELASTSATURDAYINAPRIL 

AND 
THE FIRST TWO SATURDAYS IN MAY 

47450 Woodward Ave• PONTIAC, MICHIGAN 
TELEPHONE: (248) 758-3700 • FAX: (248)758-3750 



#16 
COMMUNICATION 



8,016,415 lbs 
of waste have been 
properly disposed of 
by NoHaz since its 
inception in 2003. 

Collection Event 
Best Practices 

• • • • e 
0 

Pre-register and pay applicable fees at 
NoHaz.com (registration opens about three 
weeks prior to each collection event) 

Bring household hazardous waste (HHW) 
only; no business, institution or 
contractor waste 

Separate HHW in your vehicle 
into three types: 
1. Paint 2. Electronics 3. All other HHW* 

Clearly separate HHW from other items in 
your vehicle 

Bring acceptable HHW** only; liquids must be 
in leakproof five-gallon containers or smaller 

Present your driver's license or other proof 
of residency and your registration ticket 
(either printed or digitally} 

Remain in your vehicle 

• 

Masks are encouraged when interacting 
with volunteers 

*Chemicals, motor oil, fertilizers, batteries, syringes, etc. 
**A more comprehensive list of acceptable materials is 
available at NoHaz.com 

2022 Collection Events 
8 a.m. to 2 p.m. - All Dates, All Locations 

SATURDAY, APRIL 30 
Oakland County Service Center Campus 
1200 N. Telegraph Road, Pontiac 
(Follow signs on campus) 

SATURDAY, JUNE 4 
Oxford Middle School 
1420 Lakeville Road, Oxford 
(From M-24/Lapeer Road, travel east on Burdick Street) 

SATURDAY, JULY 23 
Kensington Church 
4640 S. Lapeer Road, Orion Township 

SATURDAY, SEPTEMBER 24 
Oakland County Service Center Campus 
1200 N. Telegraph Road, Pontiac 
(Follow signs on campus) 

Residents of member communities can attend any 
collection event. 

THANK YOU COLLECTION EVENT HOSTS 

K E N S IN GTO N 
I.. 

~OAKIAND~ 
COUNT Y M I CHIGAN 

ECON O MI C DE V ELOP M ENT 

DAVID COULTER 
OAKLAN D COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

2022 
Collection Events 

APR I L 30 

JUNE 4 

JULY 23 

SEPTEMBER 24 

NoHaz.com 
(248) 858-5656 

' ~o~ 
C O UNT Y M ICHIGA N 
ECONOMIC DEVELO PM ENT 



WHAT IS HOUSEHOLD 
HAZARDOUS WASTE? 

I Substances in your home that can be 
harmful to humans and the environment 
if not disposed of properly. 

Acceptable Materials 
Please bring only acceptable residental waste. All liquids 
must be in sealed containers no larger than five gallons. 

Home Improvement 
✓ Household paints: 

latex- and oil-based 
✓ Stains 
✓ Driveway sealer 
✓ Asphalt/roofing tar 

• Electronics 
✓ Computers 
✓ Televisions 
✓ Laptops 
✓ DVDNCR players 
✓ Cables 

✓ Accessories 
✓ Game systems 
✓ Electronic games 

Automotive 
✓ Motor oil 
✓ Gasoline 
✓ Antifreeze 
✓ Batteries 

• Yard & Garden 
✓ Pesticides 
✓ Fungicides 
✓ Pool chemicals 
✓ Muriatic acid 

Household 
✓ Aerosols 
✓ Batteries 
✓ Cleaners and polishes 

• Other 
✓ Needles/syringes (in puncture

proof containers like coffee cans, 
detergent bottles, etc.) 

✓ Inhalers and EpiPens 
✓ Medications (excluding 

controlled substances) 
✓ Propane tanks (grill size) 
✓ Fluorescent lamps 
✓ Mercury (including 

thermostats, thermometers) 

Vendor has right to refuse any item or load and may charge 
extra for excessive quantities. 

I For a more comprehensive list, 
visit: NoHaz.com 

Unacceptable Materials 
No Industrial, business or contractor waste. Materials 
from contractors or commercial vehicles NOT accepted. 

Do NOT Bring: 
x Ammunition, explosives, firearms 
x Appliances 
x Asphalt/concrete 
x Compressed gas cylinders (besides grill size propane 

tanks and fire extinguishers) 
x Controlled substances (contact your local law 

enforcement agency) 
x Freon 
x General recyclables (paper, plastic, styrofoam, etc.) 
x Humidifiers/dehumidifiers 
x Medical waste (except needles, syringes; 

medications that are not controlled substances) 
x Radioactive waste 
x Tires 

I For more information on disposal of unacceptable 
materials, please call (248) 858-5656 

Alternative 
Disposal Options 
Although some of these items are accepted at NoHaz, 
you can dispose of them by other means: 

Carbon Monoxide, Smoke & Radon Detectors 
Check for instructions on back of device to return to 
the manufacturer. 

Prescription Medications 
To learn more about Operation Medicine Cabinet, visit: 
OaklandSheriff.com/CommunityServices 

Latex Paint 
Donate to local theater groups or Habitat for Humanity. 
If unusable, mix with cat litter, sawdust or waste paint 
hardener and set out with regular trash once it has dried 
to a solid. 

Motor Oil & Automotive Batteries 
Contact a discount auto supply store or your local oil 
change facility. 

Unknown Chemicals 
Contact Poison Control: 1-800-222-1222 

I For other alternative disposal options, 
visit: NoHaz.com 

Participating Communities 
The fees listed below are based on where you PAY TAXES, 
which may differ from your mailing address. 

Community Fee 

Addison Township $10 

Brandon Township $15 

Groveland Township $10 

Independence Township $10 

Lake Angelus Free 

Lake Orion Free 

Leonard $10 

Oakland Township $10 

Ortonville $15 

Orion Township Free 

Oxford Township Free 

Oxford Village Free 

Pontiac Free 

Rochester Free 

Rose Township Free 

Springfield Township $10 

Waterford Township $15 

All Other Communities $75 

I Don't see your community? Contact your city, 
village or township, or visit: OakGov.com/Waste 

Register at: NoHaz.com 
Registration will open approximately three weeks prior to 
each collection event. If you are unable to register online, 
forms will be available at the collection events. 



#17 
COMMUNICATION 



Oakland County Prosecutor's Office 
Racial Justice Advisory Council presents: 

Saturday, April 30 I 10:00an1 - 2:00pm 


